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@ GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI ’@’é
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI- 110001 P

No. F6/DFS/MS/2024/ CC [ 302 Dated: 220/ 09/2024

To
Sh. Amit Kumar (Owner)
Khan Global Studied (Coaching Centre) at
Plot No-15,16, Kh. No-104/2, Gali No-14B,
Main Jagatpur Road, Wazirabad Village, Delhi-84

Sub: - Regarding issuance of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o Khan Global Studied (Coaching
Centre) located at Plot No-15, 16, Khasra No- 104/2, Gali No-14B, Main Jagatpur Road,
Wazirabad Village, Delhi-110084.

Sir,

Please refer to your letter no-nil dated 04.09.2024 on the subject cited above. In this
connection this is to inform you the above mentioned site was visited by the officer concerned of
this department on 13.09.2023 to verify the fire safety arrangements installed in the building. At
the time of inspection Sh. Amit Kumar was also present at site. During the course of the
inspection it is observed that the building is comprised of ground & 02 upper floors, but coaching

centre running at first & second floor. Your request for FSC is rejected under Rule 37 (3) due to
following shortcomings.

-

Hose reel hose is provided but not functional.
Terrace level fire pump capacity of 450lpm is provided but not functional.

Terrace level fire water tank capacity of 6000ltr is provided against the requirement of
10, 000ltr.

4. Exit & floor signage’s is not provided at strategical location in the building.
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Keeping in view of above, grant of Fire Safety Certificate cannot be considered at this
stage & rejected. You are requested to rectify the abovementioned shortcomings under

intimation to this department; till such time running of educational building (coaching centre) is
at your own risk & responsibility.
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1. The Executive Engineer (Bldg.)-1, Rajpura Road, Civil Line Zone, Delhi. ‘;‘%,
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